

**Agenda for Heber City POSTT
Parks, Open Space, Trails, and Trees Advisory Committee**

Wednesday August 12, 2026

4:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Conference Room @ Cemetery Administration Building or by the GoToMeeting Link

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/761217645>

- I. Welcome - 5 min
 - a. Introductions and Roll Call
 - b. Attendance
 - c. May Meeting Minutes Approval
- II. Reports - 15 min
 - a. Trails Updates - Don Taylor/Mia Yue
 - i. 300 S Trail Ribbon Cutting/Heritage Days?
 - b. Open Space Updates
 - c. Parks Updates - Brandon Puett
 - i. Parkview Place Park - community open house
 - d. Trees Update - Parker Sweat
 - i. Arbor Day Celebration
 - ii. Heber City Tree City USA Program
 - iii. Utah Big Tree Directory
 - iv. Utah Cities Heritage Tree Programs - please review before meeting
 - 1. <https://lindon.gov/183/Heritage-Trees>
 - 2. <https://sandy.utah.gov/heritage-trees>
 - 3. <https://utahurbanforest.org/amazing-trees/big-tree-directory>
 - a. Heber City does not have any trees nominated for this directory
- III. New Committee Business - 20 min
 - a. FY'27 Tap Tax Project Recommendations
 - i. \$301,000 in POSTT projects approved by council - need details
 - 1. Original recommendations below: Attachment #1: FY 27 POSTT Budget Recommendations
 - ii. Focus on improvements in:
 - 1. Parkview Place / Rock Wall Park
 - a. Play equipment
 - b. Shade structure
 - c. Seating
 - 2. Wasatch Vista Park
 - a. Shade structure(s)
 - b. Seating

Commented [1]: traveling today so trying to give us a jump start!
@mia@wasatchtrailsfoundation.org

Commented [2R1]: THANK YOU! I was going to jump into this today, appreciate you getting it going!

Commented [3R1]:
@mstangerslc@gmail.com I just cleaned it up a little bit so it wasn't so wordy. Looks good otherwise, I'll send it to Mark

- IV. Continuing Business - 20 min
- a. Signage Updates
 - i. Plaque has been ordered for 100 N to honor LANCE CORPORAL BLAINE A. WELCH
 - ii. Park Signage
 - 1. POSTT petition to Council to consider allocating money from park signs to park amenities.
 - b. Main Street Park Thursday Markets Bike Check
 - i. Thank you for volunteering!
- V. POSTT Focuses 2026 Intro - 25 min
- a. Trail Connectivity
 - b. Parks with Intention
 - c. Focus on Trees
- VI. Other Business
- a. trails@heberut.gov emails
- VII. Potential Next Meeting and Adjournment - 5 min
- a. September 9th, 2026

Attachment #1: FY 27 POSTT Budget Recommendations

Priority #1 Parkview Place / Rock Wall Park	Amount
Large boulder	\$ 78,000.00
Medium boulder	\$ 50,000.00
Shade Pergola with Picnic Bench	\$ 12,000.00
Priority #2 Wasatch Vista Park	
Shade Pergola with Picnic Bench	\$ 12,000.00
Shade structure over the fitness court	\$ 45,000.00
Priority #3 Trees in all Parks	
Goal to plant 126 trees across all parks FY27	\$ 44,000.00
Priority #4 Valley Hills Park	

Resurfacing the tennis court and adding new tennis net, new basketball net	\$ 48,000.00
Shade Pergola with Picnic Bench	\$ 12,000.00
Total Tap Tax Fund POSTT Committee Recommendation	\$ 301,000.00